CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES AND COHESION

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Monday, 3rd September, 2012

10.

Street, Rotherham. S60
2TH
Time: 11.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine if the matters are to be considered under the categories
suggested, in accordance with Part 1 (as amended March 2006) of Schedule
12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

Apologies for absence.

Declarations of Interest.

Minutes of the previous meeting held on 10th July, 2012 (herewith) (Pages 1 -
2)

Local Government Association Conference - Doing the Duty: Using the Equality
Framework to Make Evidence Based Decisions.

e 24th September, 2012, Smith Square Conference Centre, London.

Youth Justice Strategic Plan - 2012/13 (report herewith) (Pages 3 - 14)

Restorative Justice - Contract Update (report herewith) (Pages 15 - 18)

Exclusion of the Press and Public.

The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended March 2006 — information relates to
finance and business affairs).

Funding Report (herewith) (Pages 19 - 22)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

COHESION - 10/07/12

CABINET MEMBER FOR COHESION
10th July, 2012

Present:- Councillor Hussain (in the Chair]) and Councillor Beck.

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Burton.
E7. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.
There were no declarations of interest to record.
ES8. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 19TH JUNE, 2012.

Consideration was given to the minutes of the previous meeting of the Cabinet
Member for Cohesion held on 19" June, 2012.

Resolved: - That the minutes be agreed as an accurate record for signature by
the Chairman.

E9. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND THE PUBLIC.

Resolved:- That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended March 2006)] (information relating to the
financial or business affairs of any person (including the Council)).

E10. IMPLEMENTATION OF INTEGRATED YOUTH SUPPORT SERVICES (1YSS).

Consideration was given to the report presented by the Youth Services
Manager, Schools and Lifelong Learning, Children and Young People’s Services.
The report outlined proposals to create an Integrated Youth Support Service
for Rotherham.

The report outlined that, against the backdrop of significant reductions in public
expenditure, it was now important to refocus reduced resources on targeted,
effective and seamless services for young people. The proposed Integrated
Youth Support Service provided an opportunity to realign and redefine provision
for local young people in a way that would lead to improvements in delivery and
outcomes.

Discussion ensued, and the following issues were raised: -

e Engagement with the voluntary sector;

e Future uncertainties about the services’ revenue and grant funding
streams;

e Changing statutory duties of the Local Authority in relation to providing
careers information, advice and guidance in schools from September,
2012;

e The range of the Local Authority’s ‘offer’ to all phases of schoals;



9E

E11.

Page 2
COHESION - 10/07/12

e Completion of Equality Impact Assessments on the proposed changes;
e Linkages with the Trouble Families’ initiative and workstream;

e The role of the proposed Integrated Service in working with the Contact,
Assessment and Referral Team to provide interventions where
individuals and families did not meet the criteria for social care referral;

e Provision of apprenticeships for young people;

e Positive case studies that supported the implementation of an
Integrated Youth Support Service.

The Cabinet Member noted the positive work that had taken place in the initial
stages of the integration proposal.

Resolved: - (1) That the report be received and its content noted.

(2) That further reports be presented to the Cabinet Member in relation to the
developing proposal.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING: -

Resolved: - That the next meeting take place on Tuesday 24" September,
2012, commencing at 11.30 am in the Rotherham Town Hall.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 7

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL - REPORT TO MEMBERS

1. Meeting:
Cabinet Member for Cohesion
2. Date:
September 3rd
3. Title: Youth Justice Plan
4. Directorate: Children and Young People’s Services
5. Summary

The Youth Justice Strategic Plan lays out the broad principles and direction for
Rotherham Youth Offending Services( YOS) in 2012/13.1t is submitted to the Youth

Justice Board annually.

This years plan is attached.

6. Recommendations

That the Cabinet Member notes and supports the contents of the report.




Page 4
-2.-

7.Proposals and Details

These are contained within the attached report.

8. Finance

This information is attached within the attached report.

9. Risk and Uncertainties

This information is contained within the attached report.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

This information is contained within the attached report.

11. Background and Consultation
This information is contained within the attached report.

Contact Name: Chris Brodhurst-Brown.
Christine.Brodhurst-Brown@Rotherham.gov.uk

Paul Grimwood.
Paul.Grimwood@rotherham.gov.uk




ROTAERAAM

SERVICES

" ROTHERHAM YOUTH
OFFENDING SERVICE

YOUTH JUSTICE STRATEGIC
PLAN 2012/13




Page 6

Introduction

The Youth Justice Strategic Plan lays out the broad principles and direction
for Rotherham Youth Offending Services (YOS) in 2012/13.

The service works with all young people aged 10 — 18 who are subject to
statutory orders imposed by the Court, Pre Court disposals (Final Warnings)
and preventative work, including offering voluntary intervention to those
receiving a Reprimand, Youth Restorative Disposal and Anti Social Behaviour
Contract.

Role and Purpose

The principal aim of the youth justice system is to prevent offending by
children and young persons (Crime and Disorder Act 1998, section 37(i)).

The YOS has four objectives relating to this aim:

* Reduce offending and re-offending within the 10-17 population

e Reduce the use of custody

¢ Reduce the number of first time entrants to the youth justice system

¢ |ncrease victim and public confidence in the youth justice system.

In addition, the Rotherham Youth Justice Plan is aligned with Rotherham
Metropolitan District Council’s Corporate Plan (2010 — 2013}, The Children
and Young People’s Plan 2010-13, and the Rotherham Joint Strategic
Intelligence Assessment 2011/12 which in turn informs the current refresh of

the Safer Rotherham Partnership Plan (2012/13). Key objectives for these
plans are detailed below:;

RMBC Corporate Plan (The way we do business)

e Talking to and listening to all our customers and treating everyone fairly
and with respect.

e Supporting and enabling our communities to help themselves whilst
meeting the needs of the most vulnerable.

o Getting it right the first time, reducing bureaucracy and getting better value
for money.

» Working with partners to ensure people get the services and support they
need as early as possible.

o Having the right people with the right skills in the right place at the right
time.

Children and Young People’s Plan (The four “big things™

o Keep children and young people safe.

e Prevention and early intervention




Page 7

e Tackling inequality
e Transforming Rotherham Learning

Rotherham Joint Strategic Intelligence Assessment 2011/12

Broad Priorities
e Reducing crime
o [Effective interventions in anti social behaviour

* Reducing harm

Structures and Governance

Rotherham has amalgamated its Community Partnership, Youth Offending
Services Management Board and Drug and Alcohol Action Team Steering
Group into one overarching strategic body, the Safer Rotherham Partnership
(SRP).

The SRP Board meets quarterly as a full strategic partnership and monthly as
an executive group to consider reports, monitor performance etc. The YOS
manager sits on both these forums, and the YOS is represented at the JAG
(Joint Action Group — the operational arm of the SRP) and also at the themed
sub groups; Anti Social Behaviour, Priority Group, Reducing Crime and Re-
offending Group and Reducing Harm.

Direct links exist between the SRP and Children’s Board via YOS line
management within Children and Young People’s Services and the chair of
the SRP sitting on the Children's Board.

Whilst the YOS will remain a discrete identity during 2012/13 it will be
managed within the new Integrated Youth Support Service and combine with
the current Youth Service and Connexions service under new leadership and
located in a different directorate, Schools and Lifelong Learning.

Partnership Arrangements

In addition to the partnership arrangements above, the YOS has a number of
robust partnerships with statutory and non statutory agencies. The YOS
Manager sits on a number of strategic forums most notably; the Local Criminal
Justice Board, Strategic MAPPA Board, the Regional Reducing Re-offending
Board, Regional Restorative Justice / Integrated Offender Management
Meeting and the Rotherham Local Children’s Safeguarding Board.

Partnership arrangements at both a strategic and operational level are good
as evidenced by the commitment of partners to the YOS and the successful
establishment of multi agency prevention teams in seven areas of Rotherham.

Scrutiny

The last inspection of the YOS in late 2010 by HMIP was very positive, and
whilst improvements were required to be made, these were deemed to be




Page 8

“minimal”. The action plan following inspection was completed and approved
by the Youth Justice Board in 2011.

Similarly the Youth Justice Boards, Capacity and Capability Assessment for
Rotherham in 2010 rated the service as “performing well with good capacity
and capability to improve performance”.

Since the inception of the YOS in 2002 performance has always been high
and external scrutiny has validated this performance.

Changes in the Inspection regime and within the Youth Justice Board have led
to a risk based approach to external scrutiny. Given YOS performance thus
far it has not been submitted to external scrutiny in 2011/12, nor is this likely
for the foreseeable future unless progress against performance varies
dramatically. However the YOS will now be included in Ofsted’s new
inspection framework.

The YOS has therefore taken the opportunity to bench mark its practice
against National reports such as:

e A report on the enforcement of statutory orders in the youth justice system.
e Into the Breach (Prison Reform Trust) (April 2011).

» Not making enough difference (HMIP Thematic Inspection of youth
offending court work and reports) (2011).

+ Care a stepping stone to custody (views of children in care on the links
between care, offending and custody) (December 2011).

¢ \Whose looking out for the children (HMIP Thematic Inspection of
Appropriate Adult Work) (December 2011).

Whilst practice in the YOS has compared favourably with national findings and
recommendations, in these reports there are useful examples of practice and
improvements that the YOS has adopted. These include for example:

¢ Preparing young people and parents / carers for a court appearance.

e Training residential workers in Appropriate Adult duty and creating a more
professional Appropriate Adult network.

¢ The introduction of Breach Panels to ensure compliance with statutory
orders.

The YOS has also encouraged young people fo have their voices heard and
collaborated with the Howard League in the UR Boss project. Several young
people from Rotherham with experience of custody have contributed to the
UR Boss report.

Performance Targets

As indicated in the previous plan the Youth Justice Board have now
introduced a new performance system for the three YJB indicators:




Page 9

o Reduction in First Time Entrants
e Reduction in Custody
¢ Reduction in Re-offending

The new system will measure performance for each indicator above
compared to the previous year. YOT's will be RAG rated on both
performance and whether they fall into the bottom 25% of YOT performance
in England and Wales. Currently, Rotherham YOS remains a good performer
in this system within the top 25% and is not therefore at risk of receiving a low
rating.

How Performance is Calculated

Performance data for Youth Offending Teams is calculated from the Police
National Computer (PNC) data (for first time entrants and re-offending).
Custody data is calculated from case management data that Youth Offending
Teams retain.

The YJB collates this data and returns it to the service with subsequent RAG
ratings. With the exception of custody data, comparative data relating to first
time entrants may be a quarter behind.

Re-offending data is calculated against a rolling cohort established in 2008/9,
twelve months need to elapse before offending can be known to have re-
occurred and a further six months is added for offences to be proven in court.
The latest comparative data available is therefore for July 09 to June 10.

Performance Qutputs

First Time Entrants

The YOS continues to experience significant reductions in first time entrants
and this is due to a number of factors associated with strong partnership
working; the continued investment in early intervention and prevention, the
establishment of PYPPO’s (Police Young People’s Partnership Officers) in
seven localities of Rotherham, the introduction of Triage and the introduction
of Youth Restorative Disposals.

Performance in this area has for several years been ahead of regional and
national comparators, and continues to be so.

FTE PNC Rate per 100,000 of 10-17 Population

Rotherham | Yorkshire | England

Jan 11 —Dec 11 (latest Period) 535 717 749

Jan 10 — Dec 10 554 862 925




Page 10

Use of Custody Rate per 1,000 of 10-17 Population

Rotherham Yorkshire _ ngland
April 11 — March 12 1.25 0.98 0.80
April 10 — March 11 0.82 1.30 0.90

Re-offending Rates after 12 Months

Rotherham | Yorkshire | England
Frequency rate July 10 — June 10 0.83 1.05 0.96
Frequency rate July 08 — June 08 0.64 0.91 0.89
Binary rate July 09 - June 10 33.7% 35.5% 34.1%
Binary rate July 08 — June 09 28.3% 32.4% 32.6%

Resourcing and Value for Money

The YOS has seen an overall reduction in funding of 25.6% since 09/10.
Although the financial climate is currently challenging, contributions from
statutory partners have remained more or less the same. The reduction is
mainly accounted for by the loss of contributions from the Direct Schools
Grant and reductions from the Youth Justice Board / Home Office.

Budget 2012/13

Local Authority £802,713
Police £169,084
Probation £140,633
Health £93,088
YJB £639,606
TOTAL £1,840,923

Benchmarking costings Rotherham published by the Department of Education
suggest that last year 2011/12 YOS budget was just above the average mean
for Youth Offending Services in England.

The success in reducing the number of first time entrants has led to a decline
in statutory supervision. The risk of increasing unit costs was identified in

5




Page 11

early 2010/11 and early savings have been made with a freeze on recruitment
and disestablishing some posts. The YOS is in discussion with other South
Yorkshire YOS’ to see what benefits may accrue via Joint Commissioning.

Despite changes resulting from budget reductions overall staffing is stable.
The YOS experiences few problems with recruitment and retention, and the

majority of staff have been in post for a number of years. Consequently the
YOS is fortunate in having a competent and experienced workforce.

Risks to Future Delivery
Performance

First Time Entranis

Rotherham YOS has historically been ahead of National and Regional
averages in this area. However recently performance has begun to plateaux
and is likely that quarter on quarter performance will begin to decline.

Use of Custody / Re-offending

A perverse result of high performance in reducing the number of first time
entrants in the youth justice system has resulted in the population of young
offenders subject to YOS interventions beginning to decline. This has two net
effects. The first being a reduction in humbers, and the second that those
young people still within the youth justice system are more likely to offend and
more likely to receive custodial penalties as a result. In addition to this in
relation to custodial sentences the YOS has recently observed a trend in
which those first time entrants who do come into the system are entering at a
higher level i.e. custody, as a result of committing serious offences (eg
Robbery). Performance may therefore decline in the future as a result of the
smaller YOS population and local trends.

Funding

nevitably as a result of the Comprehensive Spending Review funding for the
YOS has reduced over the last two years, 2011/12 saw a 21.2% reduction in
YJB grant and 2012/13 a further 6.5% reduction resulting in a 25.6% reduction
over the whole period.

Whilst partnership contributions have also reduced slightly, South Yorkshire
Youth Offending Services have been fortunate in having an established
funding formula agreed between partners that has been in place for the last
twelve years. The next financial year will see a revision of this formula as
partner agencies are similarly effected by the spending review.

For 2013/14 the YJB will also be reviewing the funding received by Youth
Offending Teams and this is likely to result in a further reduction in the region
of 20%. Similarly partners will also be reviewing contributions for 2013/14.




Page 12

In addition to this the introduction of Police and Crime Commissioners in
November 2012 will see the Home Office element of the YJB grant for
substance misuse and prevention become part of the PCC’s budget.

Transfer of Remand Payments to the Local Authority

In 2013/14 the Ministry of Justice will transfer the costs of remand to local
authorities making them financially responsible for all remands of young
people up to the age of 17. In November 2012 legislation will also be enacted
(Legal Aid Sentencing and Punishment of Offenders Act) to confer Looked
After status upon all young people in this group.

Whilst this will not necessarily impact on YOS funding it will incur additional
costs for the Local Authority. The YOS is working closely with other criminal
justice agencies to ensure reductions in the remand population.

Jason Harwin - Chief Superintendent, South Yorkshire Police (Co Chair of
Safer Rotherham Partnership)
Signed: ...

Date: ....oooiiive e

Dorothy Smith —Di chools and Lifelong Learning

Paul Grimwood — Youth Offending Service Manager

Signed: .. e




Jauped ssauisng
SdAD 'spea sjeiopang

"elnwiioy Buipuny aimny ysiqesss o)

Buipund diysiaupey

'speau g|diynw

yim Bujpusyo-ai 0] suold
alow s| Jeuy uonendod

Buipuago yinoA e ul

S)|Nsal sjuenus awn 14
40 uoionpas Buinuguon

Z10z Jlequsldeg anjjoadsey 1ebeuely SOA | selouabe Jsuped yum JaaW ©) 5,1 O A SIUSHIOA UINOS 10 uonelsusbay
rLiELOC
1o} pam@iaal 2 o) Buipuny
ZLog isnbny ; Anp JeBeuep SOA "B|nwuoy Buipun) Uo uopeynsuos grA o) puodsay diusieuped pue gra Buipung
, '$I22USBIUSS D] B|gB|IBAR
ZLoz Ainp lsBeueyy suopelsdp SOA pue }snqo. ale suoljdo Apojsno aAljeUIR) e ainsug
"£1.0g [Udy "JS}9|SMBU [BNUUE-I] 82NPOIH ‘HJOMISED
‘210z logulsaoN leBeuep SOA uo xoeqpasy ‘sbunsaw |pued ssjensibey puapy ‘se)el Apoisno
uo yoedw Ajpsianad
Mmalnsl Aew souewlopad
AlsuenD lobeuely SOA Alayenb grA ul papnjou; esuelIousd JO SARBLEN SJUBLUS S IS salel Apoisna Buionpay
oD ‘Buluren; pue sseooud soueinsse Apauenb eia (S|dy)
T uoisiuadng pue uonuaaIsiu| ‘Bujuue|d JUSLISSISSY
Q 7107 Jequedsg stabeuely [euonesadO SOA usamiaq yUI [euspiae pue aopoeld aacidul)
D.a “Jeyesalay; Allauenb ‘Buipuayo-a1 Bulpnpal

Buipuayo-ay Buonpay

MBIARI pue ul e|doed BunoA jsisse 0} (swweifosd paseq souspiAs
Z10Z Jaqusydess siabeue [euoilesed) SOA | Gra) siuswdojeasp swweiboid soueyus pue dojpasq
“Inoinelaq Bulpuayo-al pue

Alsuenp 19210 uonewloju] SOA | Buipuspo i sulsyed ; spualy 0] puodsal pue sshjeuy
uons|duwioo ‘sainsesw qra Ag penus Agjep
Auspend J83130 UONELLISIU| SOA ploAB 0] seinsesw Axoud Buisn Buipuaygo-al Iojuop
‘maInal Allsuenb

ucna|dwoo Ul papn|sul s| souewlouad 1o) dAeleU alnsus
Auspeny SOA pue souewuouad ul dolp |enuajod o gra o)
"SJUBJUT Bl Jsiid 10

(9d) SOA | uoISIaAIp 10} S95S820.1d PUB SWSJSAS JUSLIND UlBUIRK

£10¢ Uer malaay

RERECAT T

€LIZ1L0Z NV1d 3OIAY3S

"‘alnny Ul xnesle|d Aew

YoIuM SIUBLUS BWI 1SI14

uo sauewllopad poogy

sueiug
swil] ysn4 Buonpay




sa0Ineg poddng

zLoz Ainp

SOA allysilio) yinog

€10z Adenuep yinoA peieibaju] Jo peaH ‘saoIMes ajelBayul 03 uwibag
$921A2g Hoddng "saolAeg Joddng
21 0¢ 1equancnN yinoA peielbaju| Jo pesH "HES Jiim uce)nsuod Uino A _umamhmmu:_ ue
wioy 0} £1.07 Aenuer ul
"sSpeau pue saoiues Bulddew pue | SUIGLLOD [IM SUSIXSULDD S80IAI3S
< zLoz Ane labeuep SOA aolnJes Bulusiqelsa dnolf 1oslosd uo JsbBeuely SOA | pue @01A8S UINOA ‘SOA paelbaju; Buidopasg
Q sauaby "Apojsna ‘SNiels
o ZL0oz lequaldag Isuped ‘Isbeueiy SOA | 01 puBLWISI 10} 9]GE|IBAR 2JB SaABLIS)E 1SN0 aInsug lsye poxoo| aAey |IM
s|doad BunoA papuewsal
o Z10Z 1snbny 20UBUIH ‘JeBBUBR SOA ¥ 0} S1S00 @ewisST | B 2107 JSqWSAON Wod4
Z10Z Jequaoeq Jsbeuep SOA IaysuBl} JS09 JO SISEQ 10} BIEP 1O ADBINDOOE aInssy
‘YLiEL0e
1=l LT g Ul Aioyine [e00] syl
sa0[Aleg §,8]/doad Buno A 0} JRISURI) [IM SpueLual Ruloyiny 2007
ZL0z lequisydes | pue ualpiyo ‘Jebeuep SOA "Spuny Jo Jajsuel) uQ UoneynsuoD gra Yum abebug [B1poISnD 1o} Buipun4y 01 SpUBLUSY JO JBJSUBI]
oM ashs|w
ZLoz Anp JaBeuey SOA 22UBISONS pue ucnuaasld SOA 10 1aedull aduspiag ‘2107 JoquisnoN
Ul P21o2|8 32U AW
Jsbeuep '8,00d Joj pieog | pue Bujojjod Joy sapliold
ZLoz Ainp SOA SIUSHIOA WInoS suoljisues) uo aAjeuasaldal SOA SNUSHICA YINoS SUIWLLIZIEP [IIM §,99d
‘PLELOE Ul esns|w
"SOA JOMIOM JO $00d | @ouBlsgns pue uonuaasud
labBeuep WLIOjU| O} SISBQ SAUSHIOA UINOS UC pieod aopsn( Joy sjuelb | QA snoinsid {S,00d) SI2UOISSILULICY
[BUILWLID [ESOT PUB AJLOUINY 82110d uiim abebug anNB%al [IM $.9Dd BlIID puB 2210d




Page 15 Agenda ltem 8

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO CABINET MEMBER '

1. Meeting:- Cabinet Member for Cohesion

2, Date:- 3rd September, 2012

3. Title:- Restorative Justice — contract update — cover report
4. Directorate:- Resources

5. Summary

Minute number D8 (Restorative Justice — Waiver of Standing Orders) of the Cabinet
Member for Children, Young People and Families’ Services held on 4th July, 2012,
stated: -

That an exemption to Standing Order 49 be approved for the extension of
the delivery of the Restorative Justice Service contract from 1% July, 2012, to
31% March, 2013.
This cover report draws the attention of the Cabinet Member for Cohesion to this
report and asked that they note the report in relation to Restorative Justice, and the
decision of the Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Families’ Services.
6. Recommendations

The Cabinet member is recommended to:

Note the action of the Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Families’
Services on 4th July, 2012 in relation to Minute number D8.



Page 16

7. Proposals and Details

Within the report ‘Restorative Justice — Waiving of Standing Orders’ as presented to the
Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Families’ Services on 4th July, 2012
(attached).

8. Finance

As above.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

As above.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

As above.

11. Background Papers and Consultation
e Restorative Justice — Waiving of Standing Orders report - Cabinet Member for
Children, Young People and Families’ Services, 4th July, 2012
Contact Name:-
Hannah Etheridge

Telephone: - (01709) (8)22055
Hannah.etheridge@rotherham.gov.uk




Page 17

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO CABINET MEMBER

1. Meeting:- Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and
Families’ Services

2. Date:- 4™ July

3. Title:- Restorative Justice — Waiver of Standing Orders

4, Directorate:- Resources

5. Summary

The restorative justice service is commissioned from REMEDI on behalf of
Rotherham Youth Offending Services (YOS). They work with young offenders to
liaise with victims of crime on application of restorative justice.

The previous contract ended on 31% March 2012 and a waiver was initially
sought to extend the current contract by 3 months with the intention of
developing a joint commissioning approach with Sheffield Council to commence
on 1% July. Further work undertaken by Strategic Commissioning has resulted in
a sub regional approach to be taken with Doncaster and Barnsley councils and
an extension of that waiver by additional 9 months is now being sought to allow
this joint commissioning to be achieved.

6. Recommendations
The Cabinet member is recommended to:
6.1 Waive of Standing Order (Standing Order 49 - Tender invitation and

receipt of tenders) for delivery of the Restorative Justice Service for the period
15t July, 2012 until 31° March 2013.



71

Page 18

Proposals and Details
Restorative Justice — Current Position

REMEDI are commissioned to deliver to a service specification supporting young
offenders in Rotherham to liaise with victims of crime across the borough and
deliver a restorative justice approach. The value of the current annual contract is
£59,000.

REMEDI currently provide similar services for all four South Yorkshire Authorities.
The intention going forward is to develop a joint commissioning approach with
Sheffield, Barnsley and Doncaster Councils which will incorporate a minimum of a
20% reduction in costs for delivery of the Rotherham element. Agreement has
already been reached between Rotherham and Sheffield Councils on adopting this
approach and discussions are currently taking place with the other two YOS
managers and representatives of their commissioning teams on the development of
a shared commissioning approach to be awarded from 1% April 2013 onwards
following an open tender process.

A waiver was originally agreed for a period of three months to allow discussions
between Rotherham and Sheffield to agree a joint approach. Further work has
across the sub region has achieved the position that a further 9 month extension
would allow the additional discussions with Barnsley and Doncaster Councils to be
concluded as well as allowing sufficient time for the open tender process for the
larger contract value. The inclusion of the two additional area’s work within the
contract should allow for greater economies of scale to be achieved for all four local
authorities.

8. Finance

The current commissioned service from REMEDI costs £59K pa. The intention is to
achieve improved Value for Money and a reduction of at least 20% contributing a
minimum of £11.8K to savings for CYPS. Funding for this service originates from
the Youth Justice Board.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

That should the service not be recommissioned then the outcomes for young
offenders and victims of crime through restorative justice will not be achieved.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

1.

This work impacts particularly on one of the four Big Things within the recently
revised Children and Young People’s Plan namely Tackling Inequality as well as
both the Enjoy and Achieve and the Making a positive contribution Action Plans.

Background Papers and Consultation
N/|A

Contact Name:- Chrissy Wright, Strategic Commissioning Manager, Ext. 22308,
email chrissy.wright@rotherham.gov.uk




Agenda Item 10 Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 10th July, 2012 (herewith)
	7 Youth Justice Strategic Plan - 2012/13 (report herewith)
	Youth Justice Strategic Plan 2012-13

	8 Restorative Justice - Contract Update (report herewith)
	Revised Cabinet Member report re waiver of standing orders - REMEDI (2), 04/07/2012 Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Families' Services

	10 Funding Report (herewith)

